FARMINGTON N.M. QN

December 4, 2006 87499

Ms. Ann Jones

Lance Oil & Gas Company
Div of Western Gas Resources
P.O. Box 70

Kirtland, NM 87417

Re: FRPC22#2 - - 0YE.:
CCI Old Gravel Pit N $-33/60

Dear Ms. Jones:

For your information, the material that was hauled to the above referenced Oilfield Location
from Consolidated Constructors, Inc Old Gravel Pit was pure material and not contaminated in
anyway.

An archaeological study on this material was done by Complete Archaeological Service
Associates from Cortez, Colorado. And an endangered species survey was done by Ecogphere
Environmental Services from Farmington, New Mexico.

. Thank you for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Respectfully,




